Richard Dwyer

From: Stephen King [sking@cambridgebay.ca]

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 9:54 AM

To: Derek Ehaloak

Cc: Jay Hutton; Richard Dwyer

Subject: FW: 3BM-CAM Hamlet of Cambridge Bay Renewal Licence Administration Fee
Attachments: Cheque Requisition Water License Receiver General Mar 09.xls

Hi Derek,

Please advise status of the attached cheque req that was submitted for payment March 17. This is for our water licence
renewal. If it hasn’t been paid we need to pay on our cheque run this week. Please note the cheque should be written
to Receiver General but mailed to the Nunavut Water Board in Gjoa Haven.

Thanks,

Steve King

Senior Administrative Officer
Municipality of Cambridge Bay
PO Box 16

Cambridge Bay, NU XOB 0Co
Tel: 867-983-4658

Fax: 867-983-2193
www.cambridgebay.ca

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: April 6, 2009 8:45 AM

To: Stephen King

Subject: 3BM-CAM Hamlet of Cambridge Bay Renewal Licence Administration Fee

Good morning Mr. King;

Please regard this as a reminder to submit the $30.00 administration fee for the Hamlet of Cambridge Bay’s water
licence renewal. Please have cheque payable to Receiver General Canada, if cheque has already been sent please
disregard.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369



